Federal Housing Finance Agency
1700 G. Street, NW; Washington, DC 20552
Phone: 202-414-3800
Fax: 202-414-3823

CONFIDENTIAL
MEMORANDUM

TO: James B. Lockhart I1I

Director, Federal Housing Finance Agency
FROM: Christopher Dickerson

Acting Deputy Director, Division of Enterprise Regulation
DATE: September 6, 2008
RE: Proposed Appointment of the Federal Housing Finance Agency as Conservator for

the Federal National Mortgage Association

1. Introduction and Summary of Conclusions

The Federal Housing Finance Agency (“FHFA” or the “Agency”) was established by the
Federal Housing Finance Regulatory Reform Act of 2008, replacing the Office of Federal Housing
Enterprise Oversight (‘OFHEO”) and the Federal Housing Finance Board as the regulator vested
with the authority of supervising and regulating two government sponsored entities (“GSEs”), the
Federal Home Loan Banks, the the Federal National Mortgage Association (“Fannie Mae” or the
“Enterprise”) and the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (“Freddie Mac”).' * The
Agency’s examination program assesses the financial safety and soundness and overall risk
management practices of Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac.

The GSEs are the nation’s largest housing finance institutions. They buy mortgages from
commercial banks, thrift institutions, mortgage banks, and other primary lenders, and either hold
these mortgages in their own portfolios or package them into mortgage-backed securities for resale
to investors. These secondary mortgage market operations play a major role in creating a ready
supply of mortgage funds for American homebuyers.

: See, Housing and Economic Recovery Act of 2008, Pub. L. 110-289, 122 Stat. 2654 (the “2008 Act™).

? For purposes of this Memorandum, the term “FHFA” or “Agency” will refer either to FHF A or its predecessor,
OFHEQ, as appropriate.


























































































